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MEETING NOTICE
TO: Members of the Transportation Committee

(Bruzaitis, Committee Chair, Weiser; Argento; Elkins;
Gallagher; Gangone; Green; Kuonen; Nieves; Odomirok; Schlesinger;
Stuart; Solano)

FROM: Eric Bruzaitis, Committee Chair
Simon Weiser, Committee Co-Chair

RE: Committee Meeting Scheduled
(7 Members Constitute a Quorum For This Committee)

Please be advised that the Transportation Committee will meet as follows:

WHEN: TUESDAY --- SEPTEMBER 17,2019
TIME: 6:30PM
WHERE: CB#1 DISTRICT OFFICE

435 GRAHAM AVENUE

BROOKLYN, NY 11211
(Corner of Frost Street)

AGENDA:

1. STREET CO-NAMING REQUEST, AT 303 BROADWAY, TO "CALLE FRENCHIE"
in honor of Mr. Santos “Frenchie” Ramos (deceased) who was the longtime owner of Frenchie's
Gym — by Mangual Rosario

2. DISCUSSION: MAKE MEEKER MOVE: Follow-up conversation to both Meeker Ave.
improvements as well as new Brooklyn side pedestrian/cyclist path entrance to the new
Kosciuszko Bridge.




3. MASPETH AVENUE IMPROVEMENTS: GREC - Brief discussion on GREC's letter to
NYC DOT with a renewed call for traffic calming measures on Maspeth Avenue from Morgan
Avenue to Woodpoint Road and adjacent streets.

4. GRAND STREET REDESIGN: Brief discussion (limited to 10 minutes maximum) on
current conditions since Spring 2019, to follow up with NYC DOT. Discussion on "permanent"
changes to Grand Street in light of Governor Cuomo’s announcement to cancel April L Train
shut down.

5. OLD BUSINESS.

6. NEW BUSINESS.
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